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May 16, 2014 VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0144 – NextEra Energy Canadian Operating Services Inc. electricity
generation licence (EG-2012-0311) amendment to operate East Durham Wind Energy
Centre

We are counsel to NextEra Energy Canadian Operating Services Inc. (“NEC OSI”). On March 20,
2014, NEC OSI filed a request to amend Schedule 1 of NEC OSI’s Electricity Generation Licence
(EG-2012-0311) to include the operation of the East Durham Wind Energy Centre (“EDWEC”).

The purpose of this letter is to correct the following two sentences in NEC OSI’s amendment
application: “The EDWEC will be owned by East Durham Wind, Inc. East Durham Wind, Inc. is
applying for an electricity generation licence under separate cover.”

The above-noted sentences should read: “The EDWEC will be owned by East Durham Wind, LP.
East Durham Wind, LP is applying for an electricity generation licence under separate cover.” 1

The foregoing does not change the amendment requested to NEC OSI’s generation licence,
namely, that Schedule 1 of NEC OSI’s Electricity Generation Licence (EG-2012-0311) be amended
to include the operation of the EDWEC.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the foregoing.

Sincerely,

Signed in the original

George Vegh

1
As the Board is aware, an amendment to East Durham Wind, Inc.’s application for an electricity generation ownership

licence was submitted on April 17, 2014 to change the name of the applicant to East Durham Wind, LP instead of
East Durham Wind, Inc.


